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DATE: November 9, 2009

TO: Chair and Members of Budget Committee
Meeting Date: November 17, 2009

FROM: Paul A.Mitcham, P. Eng., MBA
Commissioner, Community Services

SUBJECT: Library Sunday Closures

RECOMMENDATION: That the report dated November 9, 2009 from the Commissioner of
Community Services, on the cost to reinstate Sunday service hours, be
received for information.

BACKGROUND: Reducing the number of Library branches open on Sundays from

October to May was one of the 2009 service reductions for the
Library. Sunday service hours were eliminated from three Library
branches:

» Meadowvale

» Burnhamthorpe

» South Common

This reduction brought the number of Library locations closed on
Sundays from nine to twelve. The other branches previously closed
on Sundays included Churchill Meadows, Clarkson, Cooksville,
Lakeview, Mississauga Valley, Port Credit, Sheridan, Streetsville and
Woodlands.

Six Library locations, strategically located across the city, remain
open on Sundays from October to May. Locations still providing









